

S LOST.

eamer Running from Beverly, Mass.,

July 4.—The mer Surf City, sengers on board, from Salem Wil-ere, a distance of struck by a sudlock tonight and n board a large d to have b both the Salem but no less than en recovered at lown that many bin before the ed there, As one n ashore are in it appears likely may reach a

rs. Catherine D. of Beverly; Miss old, daughter of verly; three year nney of Beverly; n, Miss Lillie J. nd her 5 year old

the body of Miss liss Bertha Lovknown two year a critical condihe fireman, was

years. This year Baker island line, trips a day from on each one at five o'clock and

he boat left the the Beverly bar ick the boat, and a lightning bolt t the end of the

Capsized Schooner

li liabilities \$5,-

eipts today were fifty-one crates, price dropped to

nery, etc., which arly eight thou-ght go to Newred at a much

PORTLAND.

rived in this city ill take part in tomorrow—Amerwent on a sai

CHTYNDWS Recent Events in and Around St. John.

SECOND PART.

Together With Country Items from Correspondents and Exchanges

When ordering the address of your WERKLY SUN to be changed, send the NAME of the POST OFFICE to which the paper is going as well as that of the office to which you wish

per! The NAME of the Post ist be sent in all cases to ompt compliance with your

THE SUN PRINTING COMPANY, issuing weekly 8,500 copies of THE WEEKLY SUN, challenges the circulation of all papers published in the Maritime Provinces. Advertisers, please make a note of this.

Samuel Burns, son of P. J. Burns aged nineteen years, died at Bathurs

Rev. Theophilus McLeod, pastor the Palmer avenue Presbyteri church, Corinth, N. Y., is spendi the summer in Eldon, P. E. I.

The Norwegian steel bark Sigrid is loading spool squares at Kouchibou-guae for Glasgow, Scotland. The lum-ber is being shipped by James Mc-

A British white ensign was forwarded by express on Saturday from this town to Houlton Maine. The lady who had it purchased for her says that it will float from the flag staff at the residence of Governor Powers on the fourth of July.

There will be four excursion trains to Springhill on the 12th. One comes from Halifax and another from New Glasgow. The Amherst lodges will run an excursion from Moncton. Another excursion will be run from Parraboro and vicinity. Advertiser: 1 10 for the first part of the first par

Parkside farm, just outside western boundary of Summerside, for some years the home of Parkside 2.22 3-4; Parkland, 2.26 3-4, and other famous turf favorites, has changed hands, R. C. Macleod, Summerside

The two young men, Phillipine and Trafton, who were incarcerated on a charge of manslaughter, being con-victed of shooting Mrs. Howes on the Toblque, about ten years ago, have just been released from the Dorchester penitentiary.

The handsome new church of the Free Baptists at Victoria Corner was dedicated on Sunday, June 25th. The preachers officiating were, in the forenoon, Rev. Dr. McLiodout 2180, p. m. Rev. Mr. Dankett, and in the

I. E. McCreacy, the Lopular assistant station agent at Norton station, is selling out and going west. He has secured a lucrative position as paymaster on a railway in British Columnator. bia, of which his brother-in-law, Mr. McLellan, is manager. The salary is said to be in the vicinity of \$1,200 per year.—Sussex Record.

At the closing exercises at Truro Normal school on Thursday among those who took second rank diplomas was Miss Ethel E. Dill of St. John. The graduates in the kindergarten department were Miss G. A. Swanson of Douglastown, N. B., Miss Bessie Whitney of Whitneyville, N. B., and Miss Fuller of Amherst.

At the residence of John Pike, 133
Broad street, at 8.30 o'clock, on 3rd
ult., Samuel E. Jillett of West Quincy,
Mess., was united in marriage to Miss
Caroline F. Penney of Freshwater,
Newfoundland. Rev. James Crisp
performed the ceremony. The happy
couple left for their future home in
Massachusetts Monday afternoon.

A Chatham Correspondent writes: We are requested to say that the Rev. A. F. Thomson, Bathurst, has not resigned his charge in St. Luke's church, as has been reported, nor has the presbytery accepted his resignation. A committee of presbytery did not meet Mr. Thomson in Chatham in reference to any trouble in his congregation, as has been asserted.

Another of those interesting event which brighten the social world too place on Wednesday in the Presby terian church, when Rev. W. W. Mc Nairn, now of Sheet Harbor, Halifactor, but formerly of Digby, and Mis Janet Turnbull, youngest daughter of George Turnbull, Esq., were united in holy wedleck by Pay Wr. Johnson wedlock by Rev. Mr. Johnson ted by Rev. Dr. Morrison of Hall fax. The church was prettily decorated with cut flowers, and was well-filled with spectators. The bride was becomingly costumed in a light brown travelling suit and carried a bouquet of flowers. The welding march was rendered by Miss Chaloner.—Digby Courier

Several of the prominent farmers in the vicinity of Sussex complain to the Record about the quality of seed wheat sold by some of the local dealers this spring. In common with the rest of the farmers in this province they have greatly increased the acreage of their wheat sown and find that mixed in with the seed was large quantities of mild mustard. This plant is hard to exterminate and when sown quantities of mild mustard. This plant is hard to exterminate, and when sown on the best land on the farm, as is the case, when it comes in wheat is a serious evil. The tendency to low prices makes both dealers and farmers unmindful of quality, and it is probable on this account we have the

On Tuesday afternoon Freeman Harrington and John Lewis of Parraboro were arraigned before Judge Morse on the charge of breaking and entering the store of C. & B. Fullerton at that town. To this charge they both pleaded guilty, and sentence was deferred. Harrington was then arraigned alone on two separate charges, of oreaking into and stealing goods from the store of Ansell W. Gow of Parrsboro on the 17th day of April and 7th of June this year respectively, and pleaded "not guilty." The trials took place Tuesday and were finished yesterday, when the judge found Harrington guilty of the charge of the 7th of June, but acquitted him on the charge of the 17th April, for breaking into Fullerton's atore. The judge sentenced both Lewis and Harrington to three years each in the penitentiary at Dorchester and gave Harrington in additional two years for breaking into Gow's store on the for breaking into Gow's store on the for breaking into Gow's store on the 7th June. The boys, who are about 19 years, have been sent to Dorchester. W. T. Pipes, Q. C., acted in behalf of the crown. C. R. Smith, Q. C., acted in behalf of Harrington.

WEDDING BELLS.

A quiet wedding was held at the re-sidence of Geo H. Chamberlain, Clarence street, on Wednesday even-ing, when his daughter, Miss Maud Chamberlain, was married to Frank S. Purdie of Shemogue, Westinorland Co. The bride, who is a universal Co. The bride who is a universal favorite, received a very large number of handsome presents. She had been an active worker in St. Mary's church Sunday school and received from her fellow teachers and the rector of the church a handsome token. of their good will. The happy couple left for their new residence on Thursday morning, and a large number of relatives and friends of the bride were at the station to wish them bon

The marriage took place yesterday morning at \$.15 o'clock of W. C. Brown, a salesman in the employ of D. F. Brown & Co., to Miss Jennie G. Hicks, daughter of John Hicks, at the latter's residence, Exmouth street. Rev. Dr. Carey tied the nuptial knot, after which the couple left for St. Martins, where they spend a short time. On their return they will reside at 50 Exmouth street.

A pretty wedding was celebrated. Thursday evening, June 28th, at 287 Duke street, when Rev. T. F. Fotheringham united in marriage Miss Margaret Blanche McAllister and William . Wesley Weyman, The bride mustard spoons, silver mounted carvers, silver nut crackers, silver spoons,
silver butter knife, silver sugar spoon,
jardiniere, chair, lamp, lemonade set,
picture, tollettie set, cushion, side
board cover, berry set, table matts,
chocolate set, table linen, table cover,
fancy sugar bowl, and other useful
presents. Mr. and Mrs. Weyman will
make their home in Moncton.

make their home in Moncton.

At the R. C. church at French VII-lage, on the afternoon of June 29th, John King of Kingsclear was united in marriage with Miss Barbara E. Cyr of the same place, by Rev. Father O'Leany. Miss Cyr was attired in a pretty gown of brown cloth, with hat and trimmings to match. Miss Clara E. Mazerall was bridesmald, and wore a dress of drab, with brown trimmings. The groom was supported by Anselm Cyr. After the ceremony the guests repaired to the home of the bride, where a wedding supper was served.

An interesting event took place in

An interesting event took place in Trinity church at 7 o'clock Monday morning, when Dr. Robert I. Robertson was united in marriage to Miss Ada Donaldson McNichol, daughter of the late James McNichol. On account of the present serious illness of the bride's mother the wedding, which was solemnized by Archdeacon Brigstocke, was very quiet. There were no guests, and it was witnessed only by immediate relatives and a few friends of the contracting parties. The bride was given away by her uncle, Andrew McNichol. The bridesmald was Miss I. Howard and Frank A. Andrew McNichol. The bridesmald was Miss L. Howard, and Frank A. Kinnear supported the groom.

NEWCASTLE, July 4.—The trial of William Curties for the murder of Garfield Asties on the 25th of Maywill be held on the thirteenth of this month before his honor Judge Tuck at a special sitting of the court.

FAST RUN BY VICTORIA.
Steamer Victoria of the Star line on Friday night run to Middle Ground, above Jemses, in three hours, and to McGowan's wharf. Sheffield, in three hours and fifty-three minutes. This was done against full ebb tide and a strong head wind in the Reach.

BANNER SEED OATS.

NOTICE

To Subscribers of the St. John Sun.

The following Collectors are in the ounties named. Subscribers in arrears will pleased be prepared to pay when called on.

H. D. Pickett, Digby and Annapolis

I. D. Pearson, King's, N. B. A. J Markham, Northumberland

R. P. Dykeman, Queen's, N. B. Edgar Canning, Albert, N. B.

SPORTING MATTERS

Two Thousand People at the Races at Calais.

PETINTCODIAC. July 1.—A large number of people attended the opening of the new trotting park at Havelock today. The track was a good one and in excellent condition. About fifteen hundred people witnessed the races and were thoroughly satisfied with the afternoon's sport. There was a curious freak in the form of a two with the afternoon's sport. There was a curious freak in the form of a two legged calf on exhibition at the park. It could walk and appeared strong and healthy. Judges, Daniel O'Nell, Dr. Fred Taylor, C. B. Keith, jr.; starter, C. B. Keith, jr.; timer, J. C. Mahon. 'Chere were three races, 3 minute race, free-for-all, running race. The 3-Minute Race.

Sallor
Time—2.46½, 2.47½, 2.54½, 2.52½.
Sleepy Jim was protested against. Nanc G. tore off a shoe at the start of the fir heat, but put up a good race.

Free-for-All.
Little Rock, A. H. Clay, Cole's Island, 1 1 Cleo Morris, W. J. McKenzie, Elgin... 2 2 Southwind, M. Cole, Cole's Isle ... 3 3 Jim S., D. Gordon, Fawcett Hill
Time—2.43½, 2.41, 2.43½.

Running Hace

Time—2.43½, 2.41, 2.43½.

Running Race,

ypsey, W. C. McKnight, Havelock, 3 2 1 1
saud, R. T. McCready, Havelock, 1
starlight, J. W. Coates, Havelock, 4 3 2
faud Golding, A. J. Grey, Salis-

ST. STEPHEN, N. B., July 4.-Two of the associated tracks and James E. Osborne, the efficient secretary, have every reason to feel pleased with the

fri he 2.30 class the pole was drawn by Lady Lumps, followed by Leigh-ton, Nellie Eaton, Lily E., Gladys M., Minnie N., Eolus, Molly and Mary Mac. It took five heats to finish this race, the first two going to Minnie N. and the next three to Leighton. Summary-2.30 Class.

Lady Lumps 3 5 5
Lally E 4 2 disMolly 7 7 6

Molly Baton 8 dr

Gladys M 9 dr

Tume—2.24½, 2.26½, 2.28, 2.27½, 2.30¼.

For foul driving.

The 2.20 class had Montrose at the pole, followed by Terrill S., Katrina, Jock Bowen, Paul T., Arclight, Nominee Prince and Anna F. Five heats were trotted, Nominee winning the first two and Terrill S. the race. Several lost heavily on Terrill S. in the pool box, and his driver was twice called into the judges stand and cautioned.

The first race for the Puzzley cuy vas sailed Friday aftermoon on the Cennebeccasis off Rothesay. The tarting and finishing times were as

the case, when it comes in wheat is a serious evil. The tendency to low prices makes both dealers and farmers unmindful of quality, and it is probable on this account we have the complaints mentioned. If wheat growing is to be followed up it is absolutely necessary that a better quality of seed be bought in order that our farmers be protected.—Sussex Record.

JAMES COLLINS, 25m. 5s. Clytic, 25m. 23s.

Thomas Raymond of St. John, a driver of considerable ability, is in Yarmouth. It is the intention of Mr. Raymond. It is the intention of Mr. Raymond to remain here during the management of the driving park, For the last two seasons Mr. Raymond has handled, with great success, Almont Charta, one of St. John's faster thought in the 2.85 class, winning in straight heats—Yarmouth Times.

C. OF E. SYNOD.

Annual Meeting Opened at St. Stephen Tuesday Morning.

A Sketch of the Progress of the Church Along the Banks of the St. Croix.

ne First Rector of St. Stephen-List of the Clergy Who Have Had Charge in the Parish Since Its Organization—A Bright Cheerful Town and a Most Enterprising

(Staff correspondence of the Sun.)
ST. STEPHEN, July 4.—For the first time in its history the Church of England synod of New Brunswick will hold its annual session in this town, commencing at 10 o'clock tomorrow. This new departure on the part of a body that has heretofore almost exclusively confined its meetings to Fredericton and St. John must be productive of good results in more than one direction. It will stimulate the church along the St. Croix. It will intensify the loyalty of local churchmen by bringing them into almost personal touch with the clergy and representative laymen of the diocese and by exhibiting to them the manner in which the synod conducts its deliberations and transacts its business.

It will have an educative effect on the visitors. They will see a bright, It will have an educative effect on the visitors. They will see a bright, busy clean town, hearing, on every hand unmistakable evidences of prosperity. They will meet a go-ahead people, who while manifesting a justifiable pride in the position to which St. Stephen has attained as a business centre, yet feel that the place is capable of still greater things. There are self-made towns as well as self-made men, and neither federal nor provincial government has ever showprovincial government has ever showered favors on St. Stephen. If its just what its own people have made it. It has gone steadily ahead for many years, and is still elimbing. For geographical reasons St. Stephen can never enter into competition as a winter port with St. John. The enterprise it has shown in reaching out for the trade of Grand Manan and other competitive points suggests the remark that for St. John's sake it is a good thing St. Stephen is not on the seaboart.

great sisterhood of Anglican dioceses that from four continents claim the church in England as their mother.

Prominent among the seven rural deancries into which for sected salfeal purposes the Church of England in 1847 divided the province of New Brunswick, is the deancry of St. Andrews, now embracing the 16 parisines of St. Andrews, St. Stephen, St. George, Pennfield, St. David, St. Patrick; St. James, Campobello, Grand Manan, St. Croty, Clarendon, Levens, St. Stephen), and Dufferin. The first rural dean was the Rev. Dr. Alley, rector of St. Andrews.

The first record of Church of England services in Charlotte Co. is in 1785. These were held by the Rev. Dr. Samuel Cooke, who after laboring for many years in Shrewsbury, New Jersey, was sent to New Brunswick by the S. P. G. and settled in St. John as the first paster of Trinity, and remained there until 1785, when he removed to Fredericton. It was in November, 1785, the years of his arrival in the province, that Dr. Cooke visited Campobello, St. Andrews and Digdesuah, reading prayers, presching and baptizing many persons.

The praish of St. Sfephen was principally settled in the first place by the Coming in 1784 of a band of Loyalists and dishanded solders, 104 in number, with their families, under the leadership of Captain Nehemiah Marks. Services were held here from time to time by the Rev. Dr. Andrews of St. Andrews Soon after the coming of the Loyalists a log school house was built and services were held in this building. The first services were in the house of Capt. Marks. In 1822 a church corporation was elected for the management of the affairs of the church, constituting the follows was church, corporation was elected for the management of the affairs of the church confirmed in 1363. Third, Christ management of the affairs of the church confirmed in 1863. Third, Christ management of the affairs of the church confirmed in 1863. Third, Christ management of the affairs of the church constituting the follows was constituted at a private martinge, performed in his study, before wither free following constitution of the analysis and provided in the first place by th

Sarred
To the Memory of
THE REVD. RIGHARD CLARKE.
The first Rector of this Parish
and
The Oldest Missionary in the Colonies, having accomplished the 58th year of his
Ministry, being much respected,
and
Living in the utmost harmony with the
People of the several Parishes, to which
he was expointed.
Departed this life the October, A. D. 1824,
Aged 87 years.
Also,

ST. JOHN, N. B.,

Sept. 13th to Sept. 23rd, 1898.

Entry Forms and Prize Lists can be had on application to the secretary, Gazette building, Canterbury street.

Persons desiring special privileges should make early application.

Manufacturers' space is being rapidly filled.

W. C. PITFIELD.

CHAS. A. EVERETT. Mgr. and Secy.

storary, landing in St. John in May, 1786, in company with Rev. James Scovil, who settled in Kingston, and Rev. Samuel Andrews, who settled in St. Andrews. Rev. Mr. Clarke took up his abode in Gagetown. When he reached his post he found a people very poor and standing in need of much assistance. In June, 1787, he brought his wife and their eleven children from the states. A church and school were built at Gagetown in 1796. He was rector of Gagetown for twenty-five years, and his mission embraced four parishes, Gagetown, Waterborough, including Grand Lake, Hampstead and Wickham. During his residence the rectory was burned,

Hampstead and Wickham. During his residence the rectory was burned. Miss Clarke, his eldest daughter, Miss Mary Hubbard and his grandson perlishing in the flames. This grievous calaunity had such an effect on Mr. Clarke that he resigned the rectorship and removed to St. Stephen.

Rev. Mr. Clarke entered upon his new charge in 1811, and on Sunday, 6th December, 1818, divine service was held for the first time in the new church there. The church cost one thousand pounds and had an elegant steeple. Mr. Clarke was rector of St. Stephen for thirteen years.

The next rector was Rev. Skeffing-ton Thomson, I.I. D., who came out from Ireland to New Brunswick in 1821 as assistant to Rev. Mr. Clarke, and succeeded to the rectorship at his

Rev. Joseph Ruston, 1872 to 1883—11 years.

Rev. Theodore E. Dowling, 1884 to 1883—4 years.

Rev. O. S. Newnham, the present incumbent, from 1888.

From time to time the following curates have served in the parish of St. Stephen: Rev. Noah Disbrow, Rev. W. H. Tippet, Rev. Thomas W. Street, Rev. Henry Pollard, Rev. Geo. H. Sterling, Rev. James H. Saturley, Rev. Stanley Boyd, Rev. Charles B. Kenrick, Rev. C. T. Bason.

The following churches have been built in this parish: First, Christ church, King street, opened in 1809, burned in 1816. Second, Christ church cn the present site, built in 1818, consecrated by the bishop of Nova Scotta in 1826, burned in 1863. Third, Christ church, the present building, consecrated Sept. 29th, 1864 by the bishop of Fredericton. Fourth, St. Jude's chapel at Upper Mills, built in 1832, consecrated in 1835 by the bishop of Nova Scotta, burned in 1880. Fifth, St. Peter's chapel, Milltown, built in 1874, consecrated 1835, by the bishop of Nova Scotta, burned 1871. Sixth, a small school chapel at Milltown, built on the site of the chunch on 1890.

In 1870 the parish of Trinity, St. Stephen, was set apart from the parish of St. Stephen by act of the provincial legislature. Trinity church was consecrated Nov. 5th, 1871. The following is the list of the clergy:

Rev. Foster Almon, 1871 to 1875, 4 years.

Bev. L. G. Stevens, 1875 to 1875, 3 years.

Bev. L. G. Stevens, 1875 to 1875, 3 years.

Rev. Foster Almos, 1821 to 1875, 4 years.

Bev. L. G. Stevens, 1876 to 1878, 3 years.

Rev. W. M. Groton, 1878 to 1878, 3 years.

Rev. Henry de Hols, 1881 to 1882, 7 years.

Rev. H. C. Saunders, 1882 to 1885, 3 years.

Rev. H. W. Winkley, 1868 to 1888, 3 years.

Rev. H. W. Winkley, 1886 to 1888, 3 years.

Rev. R. L. Sloggett, 1880 to 1893, 3 years.

Rev. F. Robertson, 1893 to 1896, 3 years.

Rev. F. Robertson, 1893 to 1896, 3 years.

Rev. F. Robertson, 1896 to 1898, Newns.

The clergymen will make their homes in St. Stephen as follows:

The Lord Bishop, with Rev. O. S. Newnham.

Dean Partridge, with D. F. Maxwell, Archdescon Brigstocke, with C. N. Vroom.

non Ketchum, with Collector Gra-

ham.
Canon Forsyth, with D. F. Maxwell,
Canon Roberts, with Dr. Deacon.
Armstrong, W. B., with J. Ryder.
Bareham, A., with F. A. Grimmer.
Barton, B., with Mrs. Bolton.
Bate, W. J., with Mrs. Hanson and
Rectory.

Daniel, A. W., with W. F. Todd. Davenport, J. M., with H. B. McAllister.
Dewdney, A. D., with Mrs. Wetmore.
Dibblee, H. E., with C. N. Vroom.
Dicker, A. G. H., with C. F. Beard.
W. with J. C. McBride. Dicker, A. G. H., with C. F. Beard.
Eathugh, W., with J. C. McBride.
Fullerton, G. H., with Wm. Raine.
Golimer, A. J. A., with Mrs. Bolton.
Hannington, C. P., with J. C. McBride.
Hays, W., with S. J. Topping.
Hooper, E. B., with W. C. H. Grimmer.
Hoyt, L. A., with Mss. W. Vroom.
Hillock, S. B., with Wm. Raine.
Jaffrey, W., with F. Bolz.

frey, W., with F. Bolz lilidge, J. W., with Mrs. Meredith

Ackim, R. P., with Rev. F. Roberts monson, E. A., with J. W. Scovil. monson, E. A., with C. N. Vroo lipper, A. A., with C. F. Beard. mith, R. E., with F. E. Rose. Smithers, A. W., with F. E. Rose.
Smithers, A. W., with W. F. Todd.
Snow, P. G., with W. F. Todd.
Spencer, J., with W. F. Todd.
Street, T. W., with J. McCullough.
Street, W. H., with Collector Graham.
Seed, A. W., with Dr. Deacon.
Sainwright, H. H.

Varneford, C. A. S., with W. J. Port Varneford, E. A., with Mrs. Couille

Lumber Commission Merchants 70 BEAVER STREET. NEW YORK.

Viggins, C.F., with Dr De

Spruce Timber and Laths a special ty. Consignments and Correspondence Solicited.

D. BOYANER, Optician.

545 MAIN STREET, North End, ST. JOHN, N. B.

R. M. BUCKMASTER, D. O.

WANTED.

arming and care of cows, with wife willing to help around house.—B. B. BARNHILL, Two Rivers, Cumb. Co.,

WANTED IMMEDIATELY
One energetic man in every County of
the Maritime Provinces to travel for
a first class paying line. For terms
and full particulars address P. O. Box
217 St. John, N. B. 850

months in calling the sentialess story of life. We teach you now to do the work marantee success. From 52.00 to \$5.00 absolutely sure. There is no fear of fa-and by will be enjoyable work. Parties turnished free. BRADLEY-GARRET CO., LIMITED, Toronto.

FOR SALE, TO LET, or EXCHANG for Good City Property.—A farm of upwarr of 200 acres; under good cultivation, good buildings and fences; near radiroad statio school and churches in one of the olde and best rural districts in N. B. Also, the farming utansits, machinery completes and stock if desired. Address for all particulars, "FARM," Sun-Office, St. John.